

BERWICK-UPON-TWEED TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the Town Council People and Communities Committee Meeting held on Tuesday, 05 April 2022 at 6.00pm in the Northern View, Highcliffe, Spittal, Berwick-upon-Tweed

PRESENT:

Councillors:	C Bruce (Chair)	P Jackson
	J Bowden	H Lindsay
	A Bowlas	L Stephenson
	R Bruce	A Williams
	R Driver	
	M Greener	

IN ATTENDANCE:

Gareth Davies, Town Clerk
Julian Smith, Projects Officer
1 member of the public

PC103/21

1. OPEN SESSION

There were no contributions from members of the public. Cllr C Bruce outlined a new Neighbourhood Policing initiative called Northumberland Connected. Members directed The Town Clerk to contact the initiative.

PC104/21

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs C Raybould and G Smith.

PC105/21

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

On the motion of Cllr H Lindsay, seconded by Cllr A Williams, the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 08 March 2022 were agreed and signed as a correct record.

PC106/21

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

There were no disclosures of interests.

PC107/21

5. REQUEST FOR DISPENSATION

There were no requests for dispensation.

PC108/21

6. COMMUNITY GROUP MAPPING

The committee noted a presentation by Cllr H Lindsay on the progress of the small working group on developing a mapping strategy. The committee further noted that updates would be forthcoming at future committee meetings.

PC109/21

7. TOWN COUNCIL NOTICE BOARDS

The committee considered the report presented by the Projects Officer. It was unanimously **RESOLVED** to repurpose the notice boards for community use.

PC110/21

8. CROWNING OF THE SALMON QUEEN

The committee considered the report presented by the Projects Officer. The committee **RESOLVED** to instruct the Projects Officer to liaise with Berwick Academy on recruiting the Salmon Queen 2022.

PC111/21

9. FORWARD PLAN

After discussion of the Forward Plan, the committee unanimously **RESOLVED** to instruct the Town Clerk to invite a representative from the Maltings to update the Committee at a future meeting. It was further **RESOLVED** to note the forward plan.

PC112/21

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting will be Tuesday, 03 May 2022 at 6.00 pm.